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3 November 1992

Albie Sachs
Albie Holdings Ltd
P 0 Box 3684
Cape Town
8000

Dear Albie

ACCOMMODATION - GRADUATION

It has come to our notice that you paid for your accommodation
at the Holiday Inn on 24 October.

We apologise most sincerely. The accommodation costs should
have been charged to ourselves, but due to a misunderstanding
this was not the case.

I enclose a cheque as reimbursement and once again please accept
our apologies.

Yours sincerely

WXe
Athalie Carlisle 


